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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
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DECLARATION OF MARK D.
KEMPLE REGARDING
NOTICE TO STATE COURT
OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL
ACTION TO FEDERAL COURT

KEMPLE DECL. RE NOTICE TO STATE
COURT OF REMOVAL
Case No 019-CV-7193 MMM (10%)




Case 2

N0 I N W s W Y

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27

09-cv-07193-MMM-JC Document 3 Filed 10/09/09 Page 2 of 36 Page ID #:38

DECLARATION OF MARK D. KEMPLE
[, Mark D. Kemple, do hereby declare and state:

1. I'am an attorney duly licensed to practice before the United States District
Court for the Central District of California. I am a partner with the law firm of Jones
Day, counsel of record for Defendant Wendy’s International, Inc.

2. On October 5, 2009, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), I caused to be filed
with the Superior Court for the State of California for the County of Los Angeles, a
Notice to State Court of Removal of Civil Action to United States District Court for
the Central District of California (with an attached copy of the Notice of Removal of
Civil Action from State Court) by causing said document to be duly delivered to the
Deputy Clerk of the Superior Court of the County of Los Angeles, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

[ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that the
foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 9th day of October, 2009, at Los
Angeles, California, County of Los Angeles.

/s/ Mark D. Kemple
Mark D. Kemple

KEMPLE DECL. RE NOTICE TO STATE
LAI-3054411v1 COURT OF REMOVAL
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Mark D. Kemple (State Bar No. 145219)
Email: mkemple@jonesday.com
JONES DAY

555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2300
Telephone:  (213) 489-3939
Facsimile: (213) 243-2539

Attorneys for Defendant
WENDY’S INTERNATIONAL, INC.

ELLIOTT LEWIS, individually and on behalf
of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,

V.

WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC., and
DOES 1 through 20, inclusive,

Defendants.
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
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Iohn A, Clarke Baar
John A, Clar %jﬁgm@ {}ﬁf’ssgfiﬁﬁerk
BY Marve RCIA, Deputy

CASE NO. BC420922

NOTICE TO STATE COURT OF
REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTION TO
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF
CALIFORNIA

Complaint Filed: August 31, 2009

NOTICE TO STATE COURT OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTI(
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1 TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE-ENTITLED COURT:
2 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT in compliance with 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), Defendant
3 § Wendy’s International, Inc. files herewith a true and complete copy of the Notice of Removal,
4 | attached as Exhibit 1, the original of which was filed on October 2, 2009, in the United States
5 | District Court for the Central District of California.
6 PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1441 and 1446(d),
7 | the filing and service of this Notice effects the removal of this action and stays any further
8 || proceedings in connection therewith in the Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles,
9 | unless and until this action is remanded.
10} Dated: October 2, 2009 Jones Day
11
12 By:
13 Mark D. €
Attorneys for Defendant
14 WENDY’S INTERNATIONAL, INC.
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
LAI-3054423v1 1
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Mark D. Kemple (State Bar No. 1452 19)
Email: mkemple@jonesday.com
JONES DAY

555 South Flower, 50™ Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Telephone: (213) 489-3939

Facsimile:  (213) 243-2539

Attorneys for Defendant
WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.

ELLIOTT LEWIS, individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
v.

WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.,
a Corporation; and DOES 1 through
, Inclusive, ,

Defendants.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Cv09-07193 My (jcx)

Case No.

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL
ACTION FROM STATE COURT

[28 U.S.C. §§ 1332, 1441(b) and
1446]

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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1 |TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE ENTITLED COURT:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.
(herein "Wendy's" or "Defendant" or "Defendant Wendy's"), defendant in the action
entitled Elliott Lewis, an individual, on behalf of himself, and all others similarly
situated, v. Wendy's International, Inc., a Corporation, and DOES [-20, Case No.
BC 420922, filed in the Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of
Los Angeles, has removed that action to the United States District Court for the
Central District of California pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332, § 1441, and § 1446. The

0 N N v b W

grounds for removal are as follows:

10 Compliance with Statutory Requirements

11 1. On or about August 31, 2009, Plaintiff Elliott Lewis ("Plaintiff")

12 lcommenced this action by filing a Class Action Complaint in the Superior Court of
13 }the State of California for the County of Los Angeles, Case No. BC 420922,

14 {captioned Elliott Lewis, an individual, on behalf of himself, and all others similarly
15 Isituated, v. Wendy's International, Inc., a Corporation, and DOES 1-20 (herein "the
16 |Action"). Plaintiff alleges claims for premium wages for alleged missed meal and
17 Jrest periods (California Labor § 226.7), penalties for alleged missed meal and rest
18 |periods (California Labor Code § 558), actual damages or penalties for failure to

19 linclude premium pay for alleged missed meal and rest periods in itemized wage

20 |statements (California Labor Code § 226), waiting time penalties for failure to pay
21 Jpremium wages due for alleged missed meal and rest periods at the time of

22 |termination (California Labor Code §201-203), and restitution for alleged violation
23 |of California's Unfair Competition Law (Cal. Business and Professions Code §

24 117200, et seq.). Plaintiff seeks, on behalf of himself and those similarly situated,

25 |recovery of unpaid wages, restitution, penalties, damages, injunctive relief, pre-

26 ljudgment interest, "post-judgment" interest, costs and attorney's fees.

27

28

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
Exhibit A -7

LAI-3050541v2
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2. Defendant was served with the Class Action Complaint in this action
on September 3, 2009. Removal of the Action is timely because it is within 30 days
of service of the Complaint on Defendant. See 28 U.S.C. §1446(b).

3. In accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a), true and correct copies of the
Summons, Class Action Complaint, and Civil Case Cover Sheet are attached hereto
as Exhibit A. Defendant has not served or been served with any other process,

pleadings, or orders in this action.
4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), Defendant promptly will provide

written notice of removal of the Action to Plaintiff, and promptly will file a copy of

b >N~ < BEES B © ULV T ~SU U% R N T

this Notice of Removal with the Clerk of the Superior Court of the State of

)
<

California, County of Los Angeles.
Intradistrict Assignment
5. Plaintiff filed this case in the Superior Court of California, County of

[ S e—y
N

Yo,
W

Los Angeles. Therefore, this case may properly be removed to the Western Division

of the Central District of California. 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a).

Jurisdiction

e
N A

6. This Court has original jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 28

[W——y
~I

U.S.C. § 1332(d) (as amended by the Class Action Fairness Act of 2005, Pub. L. No.
109-2, 119 Stat. 14 ("CAFA")). Under Section 1332(d), federal courts have original

Pt
v

diversity jurisdiction over a class action whenever "any member of a [putative] class

(@]
<

of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different from any defendant" (28 U.S.C.

o
[a—y

§ 1332(d)(2)(A)) and "the matter in controversy exceeds the sum or value of
$5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs." 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2). Both
requirements are satisfied here because the matter in controversy, in the aggregate,

exceeds the sum of $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs and there is diversity

N NN
BB W N

of citizenship between Plaintiff and Defendant.

b
(@)

Diversity of Citizenship

[ Q]
1

7. The parties to this action are citizens of different states.

b2
o«

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
Exhibit A - 8
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faw—y

8. Plaintiff alleges that at all times material to the claims he advances,
and at the time of the filing of his complaint, he was resident of Los Angeles County,
California. He also alleges that he was previously employed by Wendy's at a
restaurant located in Beaumont, California. Defendant avers that Plaintiff was, and
still is, a citizen of the State of California.

9. Defendant Wendy's is a corporation incorporated under the laws of the
State of Ohio and no other state. Pursuant to the test set out in Indus. Tectonics, Inc.
v. Aero Alloy, 912 F.2d 1090, 1094 (9th Cir. 1990), the "principal place of business"
of Defendant Wendy's is in a state other than the State of California, that is, in the

O 00 =1 N W B W N

State of Ohio.
10.  Wendy's principal place of business cannot be California. Wendy's is

P
O

incorporated in the State of Ohio, with operating facilities in 30 states. California is

fa—
(3

not the one State where Wendy's activities predominate. Of all domestic company-

[a—y
(VY

owned stores, only 4.5% are found in the State of California. Of all domestic

[—
o

company employees, just 4.1% are employed in California. Of all domestic net

pmandh
L9, ]

sales, less than 6% are derived from California operations. Further, each of the

[y
(=

States of Florida, Ohio and Texas have significantly greater levels of activity than

ok
~

California, in each of the following categories: number of company owned

o
0

restaurants, number of employees, revenue, number of franchise stores. Florida has

o
O

more the three times as many company-owned restaurants, employees and net sales,

1\
o

as compared to California. Ohio has significantly more company-owned restaurants,

b
[a—,

employees and net sales, as compared to California. Texas too has substantially

o
1\

greater company-owned restaurants, employees and net sales, as compared to

o
(V8]

California.
11. Where no one state contains a substantial predominance of the

N
e

corporation's business activities,' the "nerve center" test applies.? Under the nerve

]
(o

' Even in the face of large-scale California operations, other district courts
have declined to hold that California is a corporation's principal place of business,
where those operations do not clearly dominate operations in other states. See e.g.

NOTICE OF REMOV AL
-4- Exhibit A - 9
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center test, a corporation's principal place of business is the state in which it
performs its executive and administrative functions.’

12. Wendy's executive and administrative functions are primarily carried
out in the State of Ohio with some operations in Georgia, not in California. Most of
Wendy's executives and high level managers are housed at its corporate headquarters
in Ohio, or in Georgia, not in California.

13.  Applying the above facts to the place of operations test, it is

impossible to conclude that California could be the principal place of business of

O 0 N1 N e B W N e

Wendy's. The substantial predominance of Wendy's business activities do not take

place in the state of California. And applying the nerve center test, the State of Ohio

[
<

— home of Wendy's corporate headquarters — is Wendy's principal place of business.*

P
[ S TSN

(continued...)

Ho v. Ikon Office Solutions, Inc., 143 F. Supp. 2d 1163 (N.D. Cal. 2001) (concluding
that the defendant’s principal place of business was not California — even though it
had the greatest number of employees in California — because no single state had
more than 10% of its workforce, no single state generated more than 10% of its
annual revenue, and its administrative and executive functions took place elsewhere);
Arellano v. Home Depot U.S.A., Inc., 245 F. Supp. 2d 1102, 1106-08 (S.D. Cal.
2003) (finding that Home Depot's operations in 49 states, property in several states,
and executive offices in Georgia counseled against finding California the principal
place of business).

2 See Indus. Tectonics, 912 F.2d at 1093-94 (nerve center test applies "where a
corporation conducts business in many states, and does not conduct a substantial

predominance of its business in any single state").

3 United Computer Systems, 298 F.3d at 763 ("if the corporation's activities are
not predominant in a single state, then the principal place of business is where the
majority of its executive and administrative functions are performed"); Indus.
Tectonics, 912 F.2d at 1093 ("courts generally assign greater importance to the
corporate headquarters where no state is clearly the center of corporate activity").

* Compare Arellano, 245 F. Supp. 2d at 1108 (applying nerve center test to
conclude Home Depot's principal place of business located in Georgia, where the

corporate offices were located); Ho, supra, 143 F. Supp. 2d at 1168 (applying nerve
center test and holding Ikon's principal place of business located in Pennsylvania,

where the corporate offices were located).

NN N NN N
® 3 & 2B RBR 8% % Jaanr o
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14.  The Action is therefore brought between ~<:itizenis.; of different states
under the definition of 28 U.S.C. § 1332. Furthermore, the minimal diversity
required under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2) also exists for purposes of this Court's

exercise of diversity jurisdiction under CAFA.

Amount in Controversy

15.  The Class Action Complaint satisfies the amount in controversy
requirement for class actions set forth in 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d) (as amended). Section
1332(d)(6) provides that "[i]n any class action, the claims of the individual class

o

O 00 3 O W o W N

members shall be aggregated to determine whether the matter in controversy exceeds

the sum or value of $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs." Though Defendant

f—y
<

concedes no liability on Plaintiff's claims, and does not concede the propriety or

(e
==

breadth of the class as alleged by Plaintiff, Plaintiff's Complaint places in

[a—y
N

controversy’ a sum greater than $5,000,000.

5=y
(WS

16. Plaintiff purports to represent a class consisting of individuals who

[anery
-

were non-exempt employees of Defendant in the State of California at any time after

—
W

four years preceding the filing of the Action, and who were not provided a meal or

[am—
=)}

rest period during certain time periods through the day. In this regard, Plaintiff

[o—y
~3

alleges that Wendy's has a "consistent policy" of failing to provide employees meal

[—y
.

and rest periods to which they are entitled, and a "requirement that plaintiffs [sic]

fau—y
o

and the class work through meal and rest periods without paying legal

NN
— O

compensation...." (Complaint {18, 19.)

N
Q8]

3]
[#3]

5 The amount in controversy includes claims for general and special damages,
excluding costs and interest; penalties; attorneys fees, if recoverable by statute or
contract; and punitive damages, if recoverable as a matter of law. See, e.g.,
Richmond v. Allstate Ins. Co., 897 F. Supp. 447 (S.D. Cal. 1995); Miller v. Michigan
Millers Ins. Co., 1997 WL 136242 (N.D. Cal., 1997); Brady v. Mercedes-Benz USA,
Inc., 243 F. Supp. 2d 1004, 1009 (N.D. Cal. 2002) (holding that civil penalty
properly included in the amount in controversy); 28 U.S.C. Section 1332(d)-(e),
1453, 1711-1715 (2005).

RO N NN
© N O W b

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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17. Premium Wages per Labor Code § 226.7. The Plaintiff alleges a

"consistent policy" and "requirement" that meal and rest periods be missed.

Assuming the truth of that allegation, and assuming one missed meal or rest period
per shift worker during the class period, the amount in controversy on this claim
would be as follows. During the time period in question, on any given day,
approximately 600 non-exempt employees worked shifts of four-hours or more in
these California restaurants. The average hourly compensation for these employees

is approximately $8.50. This results in a potential exposure on this claim of $7.4

N 00 3 N W e W N e

million as follows: one hour's average wage ($8.50) x 600 shift workers per day x

365 days x 4 years = $7.4 million.
18.  Penalties per Labor Code § 558. The Plaintiff alleges a "consistent

P ot
— 0

policy" and "requirement” that meal and rest periods be missed. Assuming the truth

[,
(9]

of that allegation, and assuming one missed meal or rest period per shift worker

[,
W

during the class period, the amount in controversy on this claim would be as follows.

Yt
BN

In each two-week pay period during the year prior to the filing of the Action

[am—y
W

Wendy's employed approximately 1200 non-exempt employees in the State of

)
N

California (21 per store). This results in a potential exposure on this claim of $3.1

million as follows: $100 penalty per § 558 x 1200 total non-exempt workers per

ot
o ~J

pay cycle x 26 pay cycles x 1 year limitations period (C.C.P. § 340) = $3.1 million.
19. Penalties per Labor Code §§ 203, 226, Punitive Damages, Attorney
Fees. In addition to the foregoing, based on the alleged "consistent policy" and

"requirement" that periods be missed and not paid, Plaintiff also alleges that he and

DD s
(=T Yo ]

NN
W N e

putative class members:

° were "damaged" by failure to report on wage statements premium

o
BN

wages due for missed meal and rest periods, and therefore seek

A
W

penalties of up to $100 per pay period per person pursuant to Labor

Code § 226(e);

RS S T ]
o~ N

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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1 e  are entitled to thirty-days waiting time penalties for all former non-
2 exempt California employees of Wendy's whose employment with
3 Wendy's ended during the year prior to the filing of this action,
4 pursuant to per Labor Code § 203;
5 ° are entitled to punitive damages for alleged violation of Section 203
6 (Complaint §47)°, though the basis for such relief is unclear; and
7 ° are entitled to recover their attorneys' fees and costs.’
8 |The amount in controversy on these additional claims alone, also collectively satisfy
9 |the $5 million threshold.
10 20.  Aggregate. Totaling paragraphs 17 through 19, the aggregate amount
11 |placed in controversy by the claims of Plaintiff and the putative class exceeds
12 1$5,000,000, excluding interest, costs and the value of injunctive relief.
13 WHEREFORE, the above-titled Action is hereby removed to this Court from
14 |the Superior Court of the State of California, County of Los Angeles.
15
16 IDated: October 2, 2009 ~ JONES DAY
17
18 By:
19
20 Attorneys for Defendant
WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC.
21
22
23
24 PR : :
Punitive damages also should be included as part of the amount In
25 |controversy in a civil action, though . See, e.g. Gibson v. Chrysler Corp., 261 F.3d
26 1927, 945 (9th Cir. 2001).
27 7 Attorneys' fees also are included in the amount in controversy if recoverable
by statute. Brady v. Mercedez-Benz US4, Inc., 243 F. Supp. 2d 1004, 1010 (N.D.
28 |Cal. 2002).

LAI-3050541v2 NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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Telephone: (310) 273-3180
Fax: (310) 273-6137

Alan Burton Newman, Esq. SBN 40403
4344 Promenade Way, Suite 104
Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Telephone: (310) 306-4339

Fax: (310) 821-1883

similarly situated

1

Attomeys for Plaintiff ELLIOTT LEWIS, an individual, on b¢half of himsclf, and all others

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL DISTRICT

O'p‘f Lbs Angeies Superior Court
?W”E‘JSQWE?Q’%%SBN;SIW K?: )%
KESLUK & SILVERSTENN, P.C. m” AUG 31 2008
9255 Sunset Bivd., Suite 411
Los Angeles, CA 90069

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE |
, BC4209829
ELLIOTT LEWIS, an individual, on behalfof ) Case No.
himself, and all others similarly situated, g
‘ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR:
)
Plaintiffs, )
) 1. Fhilure to Provide Rest Breaks
v. ; uant to Labor Code §226.7
2. Fhilure to Provide Meal Periods
WENDY’S INTERNATIONAL, INC. a ) ¢ to Labor Code §226.7
Corporation; and DOES 1-20, inclusive, ; 3. Waiting Time Penaltics Pursuant to
Code §203
Defendants J' 4. Fhilure to Provide Accurate ltemized
) Siatements Pursuant to Labor Code
)
; 5. ir Competition Pursuant to
) iness & Professions =z g 1
) §17200 28BS %
) g 9§ gIgla }
) tive Damagd§ ¥ 5 g ; "= '
4 28 g
[Demand for Jury Trial] " 3§ |
&
8
g 2
3

0120

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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I

—

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

Plaintiff ELLIOTT LEWIS, an individual, on behalf of himself, and on behalf of all
others similarly situated, complains of defendants, and each df them, as follows:

1. This is a Class Action, pursuant to Code of Qivil Procedure § 382, on behalf of
plaintiff and all individuals who hold or held the positi¢r of hourly employees, who are
employed by, or formerly employed by Defendant WENDY'S INTERNATIONAL, INC,,
(“Wendy’s” or “Defendant™), within the State of California. .

2. At least four (4) years prior to the original filjng of this action and continuing to
the present (“rest break liability period”), defendants have bpd a consistent policy of failing to i
provide hourly employees within the State of California, influding plaintiff, rest periods of at E
least ten (10) minutes per four (4) hours worked or major fradtion thereof and failing to pay such

W o - h W W N

[
W ON e O

employees one (1) hour of pay at the employees regular rate pf compensation for each workday ;

e
>

that the rest period was not provided, as required by Californih state wage and hour laws.

!‘ 3. At lea#t four (4) years prior to the original filing of this action and continuing to

A* the present (“meal period liability period™), defendants have had a consistent policy of failing to
provide hourly employees within the State of California, incjuding plaintiff, meal periods of at

L
~ N W

18 || least thirty (30) minutes per five (5) hours worked and failing to pay such employees one (1) !
19 || hour of pay at the employees regular rate of compensation forjeach workday that the meal period i
20 }| was not provided, as required by California state wage and hojr laws. |

21 4. Plaintiff, on behalf of himself and all Class M¢mbers, brings this action pursuant
22 |ito Labor Code §§ 201, 202, 203, 22.6, 226.7, and 558 secking unpaid meal and rest period
23 || compensation, penalties, injunctive and other equitable relief, and reasonable attorneys’ fees and
24 || costs. |

28 2
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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® o
1 S.  Plaintff, on behalf of himsetf and all Class Members, pursuant to Busipess and| |
2 || Professions Code §§17200-17208, also seeks injunctive reli¢f, restitution, and disgorgement of
3 || all benefits defendants enjoyed from their failure to pay meal jind rest period compensation.
4
5 ‘ n
6 PARTIES
7 A. Plaintiffy |
8 6.  Venuo as to cach defendant is proper in this jidicial district, pursuant to Code of
9 || Civil Procedure §395. Defendants operate numerous locaﬁrs in the state of California under l
10 || the name “Wendy’s.” Many of these locations are in Los |Angeles County, California. The
11 |luntawful acts alleged herein have a direct effect on plaintiff hnd those similarly situated within
12 || Los Angeles County, State of California. The unlawful acts jalleged herein have a direct effect
13 || on plaintiff and those similarly situated within the State of Cqifornia.
14 7. Plaintiff ELLIOTT, at all relevant times, was resident of Los Angeles County,
15 || California. |
16 8. As an hourly employee, plaintiff was regularly|required to:
17 (1) Work without being provided a meal petiod of at least thirty (30) minutes
18 per four (5) hours worked and not being dompensated one (1) hour of pay at
19 k the employees regular rate of compensalIn for each workday that the meal
20 l period was not provided; and
21 (2) Work without being provided a minimumn ten (10) minute rest period for
22 every four hours or major fraction jthereof worked and not being
93 compensated one (1) hour of pay at theit regular rate of compensation for
§4 each workday that a rest period was not ppovided.
ks 9. Defendants willfully failed to provide meal rest periods or compensate them
%6 for missing meal and rest periods at the termination of their employment with defendants.
27 ‘
28 3 E
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES '

Exhibit A - 17



Case 2:09-cv-07193-MMM<JC Document 3  Filed 10/09/09  Page 19 of 36 Page ID #:55

1 B.  Defendants

2 k 10.  Defendant Wendy’s International, Inc. owns operates several locations in the

3 |l State of California. Defendant employed plaintiffs and simildrly situated persons as non-exempt :

4 “houdy employees within the State of California. Plaintiff at the Wendy’s location at

s ||525 South Highland Spring, Beaumont, CA 92223. Plainiff is informed and believes that

6 || Wendy’s owns and operates numerous stores in Los Angeles County, California.

7 11,  The true names and capacma, whether individual, corporate, associate, or

8 || otherwise, of defendants sued herein as Does 1 through 20, faclusive, are currently unknown to|

9 || plaintiffs who therefore sue defendants by such fictitious under Code of Civil Procedre |
|

:
2
5
:
3
2
3
%
!
3
g
:
g
&
|

designated herein as a DOE is legally responsible in some m

L]
It

to herein. Plaintiffs will seek leave of court to amend this Gomplaint to reflect the true names
and capacities of the defendants designated hereinafier as DDES when such identities become
known.

L o e
S oW

12.  Plaintiff is informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that cach defendant

[
W

acted in all respects pertinent to this action as the agent of the other defendants, carried out a

P
- O

joint scheme, business plan or policy in all respects pertihent hereto, and the acts of each
defendant are legally attributable to the other defendants{ Furthermore, defendants in all

-
o

respects acted as the employer and/or joint employer of plaintff and the Class.

3% T
QW

in Wendy’s locations, These

employees have not been provided rest periods for work periods of four (4) hours or major
fractions thereof and were not compensated one hours wage iy lieu thereof. ’

N EYTWs gow

28 4
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14.  Defendant also hires hourly employees who w|
nmboeapmvi&dmealperiodsofnotlmthmﬁﬁny(w)
and were not compensated one bours wage in lieu thereof.

15.  Plaintiffs and the Class are, and at all
exempt employees within the meaning of the California
and regulations of the IWC California Wage Orders.

16.  During the rest period lisbility period, plain
were regularly required to work in excess of three and o
provided a rest period.

17.
rest periods during the rest period liability period.

18.
failing to provide hourly employees within the State of
periods of at least thirty (30) minutes per four (5) hour:
employees one (1) hour of pay at the employees regular rate
that the meal period was not provided.

19.
periods without paying legal compensation for failure to prq
the liability periods was willful and deliberate.

20.  Defendants willfully failed to pay one houn
periods, when each employee quit or was discharged.

21.
Welfare Commission Occupational Wage Orders.

o

; Case'2:09-cv-07193-MMM;Jij: Document 3  Filed 10/09/09 Page 20 of 36 Page ID #:56

hrk in Wendy’s locations who have
minutes per five (5) hours worked

pertinent hereto, have been non-
Code, and the implementing rules

ffs and the members of the class
half hours (3 1/2 ) without being

Defendants did not fully compensate the clasy for defendants’ failure to provide

During the meal period liability period defavdr\ts have had a consistent policy of
C

ifornia, including plaintiffs, meal
worked and failed to pay such
bf compensation for each workday

Defendants’ requirement that plaintiffs and th? class work through meal and rest

vide meal and rest periods during

} wages in lieu of meal and rest

Plaintiffs and the Class are covered by the applicable California Industrial

22.  The claims of the plaintiffs and each memb# of the class individually do not

exceed $75,000.

5
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@ o t
: |
3 23.  Plaintiffs bring this action on behalf of others ki ilarly situated as a Class Action \
4 || pursuant to §382 of the Code of Civil Procedure. Plainfiffs seek to represent sub-classes 5
5 || composed of and defined as follows:
6 a. All persons who are employed or have been employed as hourly employees by '
7 sefenudants in the State of California and since four (4) years prior to the filing of |
8 this lawsuit, have not been provided a rest period for every four (4) hours or ?
9 major fraction thereof worked per day when his/her shift exceeded three and one i
10 (3 %) hours, and was not provided compenssion of one (1) hours pay for each
11 day on which such rest period was not provi
12 b. All persons who are employed or have been employed as hourly employees by
13 defendants in the State of California and sincd four (4) years prior to the filing of
14 this lawsuit, have not been provided a meal period for every five (5), and was not
15 " providéd compensation of one (1) hours pay|for each day on which such meal |
16 period was not pfovided. |
17 c. All persons, who are employed or have been employed as hourly employees by
18 defendants in the State of California and since| four (4) years prior to the filing of |
19 this lawsuit failed to timely reccive all wages owed upon termination or the !
20 separation of their employment.
21 24,  Plaintiffs reserve the right under Rule 1855lb), California Rules of Court, to
22 || amend or modify the class description with greater specificity or further division into subclasses | - E
23 || or limitation to particular issues. |
%4 25.  This action has been brought and may pro: be maintained as a class action
335 under the provisions of §382 of the vil because there is a well-defined
56 community of interest in the litigation and the proposed Class}is easily ascertainable. |
b |
28 6 ?
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES ‘
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A.  Numerosity

26. Tlsepownialmcmbcrsofmeaassasdeﬁnjmsonumaousths!jainedofai}

the members of the Class is impracticable. While the preci

bmdamﬁned&thisﬁm?lﬁnﬁﬁisinformedmd

employ, and during the relevant time periods employed, over
27.  Accounting for employee turnover during

number of Class Members has not
helieves that defendants currently
100 hourly employees.

the relevant periods necessarily

increases this number substantially. Plaintiff alleges deferfdant’s employment records would

provideinformaﬁonastomenumberaxﬁlocaﬁonofaﬂ
proposed Class is not practicable.
B.  Commonality

Class Members, Joinder of the

28.  There are questions of law and fact common [o the Class that predominate over

any questions affecting only individual Class Members,

fact include, without limitation:

common questions of law and

(1)  Whether defendant violated Labor C

e §§226.7 and 512, the applicable

IWC Wagé Orders, by failing to provide daily rest periods for four (4) hours or major fraction

thereof worked when the shift exceeded three and one-

(3 1/2) hours and by failing to

compensate employees one (1) hours wages in lieu of rest perfods;

(2)  Whether defendant violated Labor

[WC Wage Orders, and Cal. Code Regs., Title 8, Section 110
periods for thirty (30) minutes when the shift exceeded five (3
(3)  Whether defendant violated §§201-20;

§§226.7 and 512, the applicable
40 by failing to provide daily meal
) hours.
 of the Labor Code by failing to

pay compensation for denied compensation due and owing a} the time that any Class member’s

employment with defendants terminated or ended;
4) Whether defendant violated §17200 et

. of the Business & Professions

Code by failing to provide meal and rest periods without com, ion to hourly employees;
(5)  Whether plaintiff and the Class are en ed to penalties under Labor Code
7
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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-

§558;
(6) Whether plaintiff and the Members of the Plaintiff Class are entitled to

| equitable relief pursuant to Business & Professions Code §17p00, et. seq.

C.  Typicality
29,  The claims of the named Plaintiff are typical ¢f the claims of the Class. Plaintiff

woior

and all members of the Class sustained injuries and es arising out of and caused by
defendants’ common course of conduct in violation of laws, regulations that have the force and
effect of law and statutes as alleged herein.

D.  Adequacy of Representation
30,  Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the

members of the Class. Counsel who represents Plaintiff competent and experienced in

WO NN v e W N

[
[

litigating large employment class actions.
E. Superiority of Class Action
31. A class action is superior to other availabl¢ means for the fair and efficient '
adjudication of this controversy. Individual joinder of all Cldss Members is not practicable, and
questions of law and fact common to the Class predominatq over any questions affecting only
individual members of the Class. Each member of the Class bas been damaged and is entitled to
recovery by reason of Defendant’s illegal policy and/or ice of failing to compensate Class
Members at the legal overtime rates, denying Class Members rest periods without legal .
compensation.
2 12,  Class action treatment will allow those similafly situated persons to litigate their

[
(- S ¥ T VS B S 4

-
-~

N r e
Q O e

22 {lclaims in the manner that is most efficient and economicyl for the parties and the judicial

f
23 ||system. Plaintiff is unaware of any difficultics that are| likely to be encountered in the
as a class action.

24 || management of this action that would preclude its mainte

28 8
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

——
A
—

RE TO PROVIDE REST BREAKS PURSUAN D LABOR CODX 3 220,

o
——

AGAINST DEFENDANTS, AND &/ CH OF THEM, AND DOES 1 TO .
33. As ascgamﬁeanddisﬁnctcauseofwﬁon, Phaintiff complains and realleges all

the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorporate them by reference into this cause of
action as though fully set forth herein, excepting those allegations which are inconsistent with ;
this cause of action.
34. Labor Code §226.7 requires an employer fo pay an additional hour (1) of

V- - "N Y - RV SR T

compensation for cach rest period the employer fails to ide. Employees are entitled to a
paid ten (10) minute rest break for every four (4) hours| worked. Plaintiff and the class

ot
[

consistently worked for four (4) hours per shift with no rest b
35.  Defendants failed to provide plaintiff and others with rest breaks of not less than

— .
[ 3% T

10 minutes as required by the Labor Code during the relevant|class period.
36.  Pursnant to Labor Code §226.7, plaintiff and the class are entitled to damages in
an amount equal to one (1) hour of wages per missed rest in a sum to be proven at trial.
37 As a result of defendant’s failure to provide rpst periods, defendant has violated

- b ped e
A W A W
_—

the applicable IWC Wage Order and Plaintiff is entitled to the penalties provided for by Labor

Code § 558. ‘
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION '

st
[~ TR |

Yo
w

FAILURE TO PROVIDE MEAL PERIODS PURSUANT TO LABOR CODE § 226 5

3
<

AGAINST DEFENDANTS, AND EACH OF THEM, ANU DOES 6 TO 10

2
—

22 38.  As a separate and distinct cause of action, Phintiff complains and realleges all
23 || the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorporates them by reference into this cause of ,
34 action as though fully set forth herein, excepting those alleghtions which are inconsistent with

?5 this cause of action,

28 9 *
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
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1 39,  Labor Code §226.7 requires an employer fo pay an additional hour (1) of
compensation for cach meal period the employer fails to previde. Employees are entitled to a

2

3 || thirty (30) mimute meal period for every five (5) hours worked. Plaintiff and the class
4 eoasiswnﬁywoxkedforﬁve@hompershiﬁwithmmwl beriods.

5 40. Defendants failed to provide plaintiff and oth s with meal periods of not less
6

7

8

9

[ ———

than 30 minutes as required by the Labor Code during the reldvant class period.
41.  Pursuant to Labor Code §226.7, plaintiff and the class are entitled to damages in
an amount equal to one(l)homofwagesp«missedmw reliod, in a sum to be proven at trial.
42.  As a result of defendant’s failure to provide rpst periods, defendant has violated
10 || the applicable IWC Wage Order and Plaintiff is entitled to the penalties provided for by Labor :

11 ||Code § 558. i
12 HIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

13 WAITING TIME WAGE CONTINUATION UNDs R _LABOR CODE § 20.

14 AGAINST DEFENDANTS, AND EACH OF THEM, / D DOES 11 TO 13

15 43,  As a separate and distinct cause of action, Plaiptiff complains and realleges all

16 || the allegations contained in this complaint, and incorporates them by reference into this cause of

17 | action as though fully set forth herein, excepting those allegajons which are inconsistent with

18 || this cause of action.

19 44, Numerous members of the class, including named plaintiff, are no longer :
20 || employed by defendants. They were either fired or quit defenflants® employ. %
21 45.  The defendants’ failure to pay wages, as allegef] above was willful in the x

22 || defendants and each of them knew wages to be duc but failed to pay them, thus entitling| |
23 || plaintiff and the class wage continuation under Labor Code §203, which provides that an
g4 || employee’s wages shall continue until paid for a period of up to thirty (30) days from the time

;5 they were due.
26 46,  Defendants have fuiled to pay plaintiff and othérs similarly situsted 8

IR,
)

28 10
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sum certain at the time of termination or within seventy-two urs of their resignation, and have
ifsiled*.z)paymusslzsuznsfartlzirtjr(}{})daystin-:reaﬁet. to the provisions of the Labor
Code§203,plainﬁffsandﬁxciassmenﬁﬁedtowagecon‘ ion in the amount of plaintiff’s
and others’ daily wage multiplied by thirty (30) days.

47.  As a result of the above conduct, plaintiffs agd the class are entitled to punitive I

-
—

damages.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTIOIN
FAILURE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE I EMIZED STATEMENTS

[V-RR-"- ST Y - SV B A

PURSUANT TO LABOR CODE SECTION 2.6
AGAINST DEFENDANTS, AND EACH OF THEM, AND DOES 16 TO 2¢

ok
o

48.  As a separate and distinct cause of action, Plaihtiff complains and realleges \

ot
b

all the allegations contained in this complaint, and inco: es them by rcference into this
cause of action as though fully set forth herein, excepling those allegations which are

[ T
W N

inconsistent with this cause of action.

'49.  Defendants intentionally failed to furnish to p

—
E-N

intiff, upon each payment of
rked, as well as the applicable

—
Uh

—n
o

wages, accurate itemized statements of actual total hours

[,
~3

homlyratesineﬁ‘ectduringmepaypeﬁodandﬁwcme nding number of hours worked at

each hourly rate. Moreover, defendants failed to to plaintiff accurate itemized

—
-]

statements indicating when, if at all, plaintiff received meal jods.
50. Defendants have failed to pay plaintiffs and 1
termination or within seventy-two hours of their resignation, and have failed to pay those sums {
22 || for thirty (30) days thercafter. Pursuant to the provisions of the Labor Code §203, Plaintiff is i
23 || entitled to a penalty in the amount of plaintiff’s and others’ l.ily wage multiplied by thirty (30)
§4 days.
és 51.  Plaintiff was damaged by these failures becauge, among other things, the failures
B ||led Plaimiff and others to believe that they were not cnitled 0 be paid for violations of meal

[y
L -]

a sum certain at the time of

~N [
Laal =

78 11
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. '

1 ||and rest period laws, although they were so entitled, and the failures hindered them

2 || from determining the amounts owed to them. Plaintiff is e to the amounts provided for in

3 || Lebor Code § 226(b).

4 IFTH CAUSE OF ACT10Q:N

5 FAIR COMPETITION PURSUA D BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE §1720¢

6 AGAINST DEFENDANTS, AND EACH OF THEM, AND DOES 21-2

7 52.  As a separate and distinct cause of action, Plaih iff complains and realleges

8 allthcanegaﬁonscontainedinmisccmplaint,and' them by reference into this

9 llcause of action as though fully set forth herein, excepling those allegations which are
10 || inconsistent with this cause of action. '
11 53.  The named Plaintiff, on his own behalf and on behalf of the general public, and
12 |l on behalf of others similarly situated, brings this claim pursuant to Business and Professions

13 [ Code §17200, et seq. The conduct of defendants as allegqd in this Complaint has been and

14 || continues to be unfair, unlawful, and harmful to plaintiff, tHe general public, and the Plaintiff.

15 || Plaintiff seeks to enforce important rights affecting the pullic interest within the meaning of ,
16 || Code of Civil Procedure §1021.5. ‘
17 54.  Plaintiff is a person within the meaning of Buginess & Professions Code t
18 |1 §17204, and therefore has standing to bring this cause of actjon for injunctive relief, restitution,

and other appropriate equitable relief.
55. Business and Professions Code §17200, et seq| prohibits unlawful and unfair

business practices. Wage and hour laws express fundamental jpublic policies. Paying employees
for hours worked and providing employees with meal and fest breaks are fundamental public
I policies of this State and of the United States. Labor Code §90.5 (a) articulates the public
policies of this State to enforce vigorously minimum labor standards, to ensure that employees

are not required or permitted to work under substandard and pinlawful conditions, and to protect

SN B N R B3

27
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law-abiding employers and their employees from competitory who lower their costs by failing to
comply with minimum labor standards.
§6.  Defendants have violated statutes and public golicies. Through the conduct
alleged in this Complaint, defendants, and cach of them, Have acted contrary to these public
policies, have violated specific provisions of the Labor Code, and have engaged in other
& Profession Code §17200, et

unlawful and unfair business practices in violation of Busi
seq., depriving plaintiff, and all persons similarly situated, all interested persons of rights,
benefits, and privileges guaranteed to all employees under lay.
57.  Defendants’ conduct, as alleged hereinabove, nstituted unfair competition in
violation of §17200 et. seq. of the Business & Professions C
58.  Defendants, by engaging in the conduct herein alleged, by failing to pay for all
wages and not providing proper meal and rest breaks, efther knew or in the exercise of
reasonable care should have known that the conduct was un wful. As such itis a violation of
§17200 et seq of the Business and Professions Code.
59.  As a proximate result of the above mentioned pcts of defendants, plaintiff and
others similarly situated have been damaged in a sum as mpy be proven. Unless restrained by
this Court, defendants will continue to engage in the unjawful conduct as alleged above.
Pursuant to Business & Professions Code, this Court sho make such orders or judgments,
including the appointment of a receiver, as may be n to prevent the use or employment,
by defendants, their agents or employees, of any unlawful or
Business & Professions Code, and/or including but not limite}i to, disgorgement of profits which
may be necessary to restore plaintiff to the money defenddnts have unlawfully failed to pay

them.

tive practice prohibited by the

RELIEF REQUESTED
WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays for themselves a%mnst Defendants, jointly and
severally, as follows:

13
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DATED: August 27, 2009 KESL

of plaintiffs’ and each class
neal period(s) were missed from

For compensatory damsges in the amoun
members’ hourly wage for each shift where
August 2005 to the present and continuing as
For waiting time wage continuation as prescribed by Labor Code Sec. 203 for
all employees who quit or were fired equal tof heir daily wage times thirty (30)
days;

For penalties pursuant to Labor Code §558 as
An award of prejudgment and post judgment ifiterest;
An order enjoining defendant and its agents, b
persons acting under, in concert with, or for it from providing plaintiffs with
proper meal rest breaks pursuant to Labor Codp §§512, 226.7 and IWC 7-2001;
to Business and Professions

ay be proven;

For restitution for unfair competition pursus
Code §17200, including disgorgement of piofits, in an amount as may be
proven;
An award providing for payment of costs of smlt,
An award of attorneys’ fees; and

Such other and further relief as this Court may|deem proper and just.

Attomey for PIamtxﬁ‘ ELIJO’I"I‘ LEWIS, an

,on behalf of himself, and all

14
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DATED: August 27, 2009 KESLUK & SILVERSTEIN

Douglas N. Silverstein, 38q.
Michael [3. Jacob, Esq.

Atto for Plaintiff OTT LEWIS, an
indivi on behalf of himself, and all
others similarly situated

15
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A auaver, wnd adven)
—pouglas N. silverstein, Esg. SBN 181957

Michael G. Jggob, Esq. sg& 229939 FILED
KESLUK & SILVERSTEIN, P.C.

5255 Sunset Blvd., Suite 411 Los Angeles Superior Court
Los Angeles, CA 90069

memomeno: (310} 273~-3180 =0 {310) 273-61317
mmulwacgffvgms ANGELES
STREET ADDRESS: . .
sawscscorsse 111 N. HILL ST. gmm Officer/Clark
cerv ano ¢ cooe: LOS ANGELES 90012 Deputy

srancH naue: Stanley Mosk Courthouse

CASE NAME: Lewlis v. Wwendy's, et al.

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Complex Case Designation wwna
[X] Unlimited [_] Limited [ Countsr ] Joinder Cizﬁﬂzz
g&uwt me&uapwmbydeienm luooe:
emanded ged is (Cal, Rules of Cour, rule 3.402) .
Hems 1-6 below must be ‘ 'sge instructions on 2).

{1 Check one box below for the case

Auto Tort Contract Compiex Civil Litigetion
Avlo (22 [ Breach of contractiwarranty (08) ¢ Rules of Court, rules 3.400-3.403)
Uninsured motorist (46) {7 Ruie 3.740 collections (09) 1 Antirust/Trade regulstion (03)
Other PVPD/WD (Personal Injury/Property Other coliections (09) ] construction defect (10)
[ Asbestos (04) Other contract (37) ] Securities ttigation (28)
[ Product fiabitty (24) Resl Property (] Environmenta¥ Toxic tort (30)
[ Medical malpractics (45) {77 Eminent domain/inverss 7" insurance coverage claims arising from the
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[ Business torbunfalr business practioe (07) _— Other reslproperty (26) znidrcoment of Judgment
[~ civarights (08) Uniawful Detsiner Enforcement of judgment (20)
[~ Defsmation (13) [ Commercisl (31) ous Civil Complaint
T Irmua(16) [ ] Residential (32) RICO (2N
[ inteNectust property (19) [ Jorgs 38 Other complaint (not specified above) (42)
) professicnat negtigence (25) Judicial Review Clvil Petition
(] other non-PUPDIWD tort (35) (7] Asset forfeiture (05) ) Parinership and corporate governance (21)
Employment "] Petition re: arbitration sward (11) Other petition (not specified above) (43)
] Wrongful termination (36) %Wrﬁdnm(@
[X] Other empioyment (15) [ Other judiciai review (39)
2 Thiscase L lis [X]lsnot complex under ruie 3.400 of the Califomia Rules of ourt. If the case is complex, mark the
i | judicial management: '

hied actions pending in one or more courts
stdtes, or countries, or in a fedesst cout

c. [ Substantial amount of evidence t. [ ] Substential postjudginent judicial supervision

Remedies sought {check afl that apply): a. monetary b. [__] nonmonetary; declaratory of injunclive refief . X punitve
Number of causes of action (spedify): Five (5}
Thiscass [X1is [__1isnot aclass action suit
Kmemmammmdmﬂemsmamﬂadrmm.wmyu
m@%

i

Ll o

gsn

cases or cases fied

« Plaintiff flust file this cover sheet with the first paper flied in the action or pt sm
undes rule3.220) Failure to file may resuit

proceeding
Probate Code, Family Code, or Welfare and Institutions Code). (Cal. Rules of

in sanctighs.
« Fie this mmmmmmmmwmmm.
o ifthis bmunda‘mhs.@etm.dﬁch‘MRuiesofCoun.mmust

to the action or proceeding.
« Unless this is a collections rzﬁe&?&«amp@oxme.ﬁﬂsmsheﬁwﬂuudfcrstamspuma

+

s a copy of this cover sheet on all

case under 2

Form Adopled for — T e s o Gour, nes 230, 3 220, 34003, 408, 3740;
Sudicial Council of Caldorrse 2 Col. Stancerds of Judcial Administration, sid. 3.10
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sorrtme  Lewis v. Wendy's, et al. ?ww
CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND STATEM OF LOCATION
(CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COU SE LOCATION)

mmnmmMwmmmumumc&wmmm%mmAmwcm

Hem . smmwmmmcwmm(4m~aywm
Step 1: mmmw@mcmmcw&wm,mmmwx case
m%eamgnbm,wd‘mmerigrahcwm&ﬂncmmcomsmdm
Step 2: Mm&mmwdmhwmamwmw the nature of this case.
Step 3: inmc.cmwmwnfmmcommchoicamatapplmm
F«wmnmmmmm,mlum&mmwmhz.

ftem | cmmwdmgmmmmmm of hearing expected for this case:

ep FOR TRIAL 7-9_{ | nourss [X | AYS
mited Case”, skip to item iii, Pg. 4).
cover sheet heading for your case in
you selected.

JWRYTRAL? [X] YES CLASSACTION? [X]ves uwmencaser [ ] ves TmEEsTMA

type of action you have checked.

Applicable Reasons for Choosing Courthouse Location {S«‘Co!umn C below)

1. cmsmmuwmmcmcwmuu.cmm 8. Locationpf property or permanently garaged vehicle.
2 myuﬂnmm(mm.wmmmrymmmm 7. Location patitioner reskias.
3. Location whers cause of action arose. 8, Location defendanirespondent functions whoily.
. Location one or more of the parties reside.
Commissicner Office.

©

4. Locstion where bodiy Injury, death or damage occurred.

5 mmm«mmmmmm. 10. Location pf Labor
Step 4: Fill in the information requested on page 4 In Item IIi; complete ltem [V. Sig the declaration,
A B8 c
Chvil Cass Cover Shest Type of Action Applicable Reasons -
5 c Ne. (Check only one) See Step 3 Above
" Auto (22) [ A7100 Motor Vehicie - Personal Injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death 1,2.4,
§ Uninsured Motorist (46) "= AT110 Personal injury/Property DamageVrongful Death - Motorist | 1.2, 4.
Asbestos (04) [ A6070 Asbestos Property Damage 2.
g'a‘ [T A7221 Asbesios - Personal InjuryWrongtul Death 2
g "é Product Liabilty (24) 7] A7260 Product Lisbiliy (not asbestos or toxicienvi 1.2.3.4.8
§ 8| vocica Mapraction ] A7210 Wedical Malpractios - Physicians & Surgeons 1.2.4
z 23 (45) T A7240 Other Professional Heath Care Malpractics 1,2, 4.
[ ] A7250 Premises Liabiltty (o.g., skp and fal) 1.2, 4.
Other
-4 W‘m [T] A7230 intentionsi Bodlly Injury/Property omug.mwwroum (e.9.,
§ Property Oeath assault, vancialism, stc.) 1..2.4
@) (7] A7270 intentionsl Infiction of Emotional Ofstress 1.2.3.
§ [~ A7220 Other Personal InjuryfProperty Damage/Wrongful 1.,2.4.
z
g; Business Tort (07) [} AS028 Gther CommercisiBusiness Tort (nok fraud/reach of contract) 1.,2.3.
Qé Civil Rights (08) [ As00S Civi Rights/Discrimination 1.2.3
g 3 V
%% Defamstion (13) ] A6010 Defamation (siandec/ibel) 1.,2.3,
3§ 3
é E Fmi:d (16) [C7] a6013 Fraud (no contract) 1.2.3
S &
3
-
24
LACN 108 (Rev. 01007 CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, rule 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 1 of 4
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Non-Personal injury/Property Damagely

. ® o
sonrme Lewis v. Wendy's, et al. MR
3 C
) Ressons
8| cwacisscowe L LoApleupasl gen Slop 3 Above
§ | _Shest Category No. Check =
s Professions! T] G017 Legal Maipraction ) |
i @9 (3 AS050 Other Professional Malpractics (not medical of 1.2.3 l
Damasge tort 2.3
E Other (35 3 mzsmwmwm __ |
“'°"°"‘g;“‘“‘”°" ] A8037 Wrongful Tenminaion ‘_ ‘
Other Employment TX] AB024 Other Empioyment Compipint Case X )
(15 [] As109 Labor Commissiones Appesis _ ) ;J
o ] ABOO4 Breach of RentaLssse Contract (not Uniawful orwmfu)t -
Warranty ] Ae008 Contract\Weranty Breach -Sefler Praintif {no fra negiigence) 2,8
(notk;(?mu) ] A6018 Negigent Breach of ContractWarranty (no fra 1.2.6 i
71 aso2n Other Breach of Contract/Warranty (ot fraud or hegligence) 1.2.85. ;
Collsctions [TT] A6002 Cohections Case-Seller Piainti¥ 2,5.86
S (08) 7] as012 Other Promissary Note'Collections Case 2.5 |
: I [] A018 Insurance Coverage (not complex) 1.2.8.8.
Other Contract [~] As008 Contractual Fraud :,z.:..:.
@3n [ ] As031 Tortious interference “2.3.85
T3 Ast2r mcmmomn{mmmmumwfmw) 1,2.3.8
Do:w;ﬂmuﬂ "] A7300 Eminent Domain/Condemnation Number of parcpls 2, ;
Condemnation (14)
i Wronghy Sviction [T] A60z3 Wrongful Eviction Case 2.8
£ ] nco18 Mongage Foreciosure 2.8,
3 mn?z;) [ As032 Quiet Tie 2.8
[T] A8080 Other Reai Property (not eminert domain, 1a
Commercial (31) ] A8021 Untawlul Detainer-Commoercial (not drugs or eviction) 2.8
Untawlul Detainer t
S mmm. ] aso20 mewcmmm%mm 2.8
3 3
g Asset Fdgelture (05) 7] A8108 AssetForfefurs Case 2., 8.
4
B Y
% Petition ré Ablration (1) [] A6115 Petition to CompelConfimm/Vacats Arbitration 2. 5. |
|
SC, rule 2.0
CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ABDENDUP LASC, *
LACIV 109 (Rev. 01/07) N e |
Approved AND STATEMENT OF LOCATIO
- - ExhibitA-3




Judicial Review {Cont'd.}

.~Case 2:09-cv-07193-MM Document 3 Filed 10/09/09; Page 34 of 36 Page ID #:70

Enforcement Provisicnelly Complex
of Judgment Litigation

Miscellansous Civi
Comglaints

Miscelianeous Clvii Petitions

i
sortme Lewis v. Wendy's, et al. CaASEunBER
B C
Case Cover Shest Type of Action » Reasons -
Mcmuc. {Check only one) See Step 3 Above
[ Ast51 Writ- Administrative Mandamus 2,8
wrkt of Mandate [ as182 Wit - Mandamus on Limited Court Cave Matter 2
©a T AS153 Wit Other Limited Court Case Review 2
Other 3"?39)"'““"'" [ A8150 Other Wrkt/ Judicial Review 2.8
AnttrusiTrade " AB0O3 AntitrustTrade Reguistion 1.2.8
Regulation (03} L—'—
Construction Defect (10) (7] Ae007 Construction defact 1.2,3.
Ciaims Involving Maes {T7] As008 Claims lnvolving Mass Tort 1.,2.8.
Tort (40)
Securities Liigation (28) [T7] As03s Securhies Liigation Case 1.2.8
Toxic Tort [T A8038 Toxc TowEmironmental 1.,2.3.8
Environmental (30)
Insurance Covarage ’ cuse o 1.2.5.,8
Claira from Comp) 7] aso14 Insurance Coverage/Subrogation (complex
Case (41)
7] A4t Sister State Judgment )
Enforcement [T] AB160 Abstract of Judgment 2,6 !
of Juggment ] 8107 Confession of Judgment (non-domestic relations) 2.9
(20) [] As140 Administrative Agency Award (not unpaid taxss) 2,8 %
] as114 petition/Cartificate for Entry of Judgrment on Unpald Tax 2.8
(] astiz Other Enforcement of Judgment Case
RICO {27} [7] A8033 Racketeering (RICO) Case 1..2..8
othe it ] As030 Declaratory Relief Only 1.2.8
r Comp
mestic/harassment ., 8.
(Not Specified Above) 7] 8040 Injunctive Relief Only (not do ) 2,8 |
1 asott WMWWWC(MW‘TN;:M 1.,2.8. i
“2) 7] A8000 Othes Ciil Complaint {non-tort/non-compiex) 1.2.8, |
s ————————————— e —— }
Partnership Corporation ﬁ !
Governance (21} [] AS113 Parmership and Comporate Govemancs Case 2.8 |
] A8121 Civil Harsssment 2.3.9. 5
{ 7] A8123 Workpiace Harassment 2,3.9. i
moswu"’“ sttions ) ] As124 EMerDependect Aduk Abuse Case 2,3.8.
7 [ 7] As190 Etection Contest 2.
5“3’ ] As110 Petkion for Change of Name 2.7
1 "7} A8170 Pethion for Relief from Late Claim Law 2.3.4.8
g_ ] A8100 Other Civil Pettion 2.8
g
‘ LASC, rule 2.0
LAGIV 109 (Rev. 01/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM le 20

LASC Approved 03-04

AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION
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., Case 2:09-cv-07193-MMM-JC  Document 3 Filed 10/09/09" F

PO

. | .

‘Page 35036 Page ID #:71

CASE

sorrTme Lewis v. Wendy's, et al.

Mm.swamentdueaﬁon: Enwrﬁwaddmdmmmpany’s reside
ommmindmdintmuwsmpsmmtasmpmwm

orpmdbusiness,pedommce‘a
ﬁmtnﬁmwudmbnywsem

REASON: mmmmwcwmmnmw
. X2 s e s 6 7 s 8. (ho.

ADDRESS:
525 5. Highland Spring

crry: STATR: 2 COvE
Beaumont CA 92223 7135 Sunset |[Blvd.
s eles| CA 9 6
tmmN.DectsmtfmofAsslgnmnt!dectareundapenauydperywundeftm of the State of California that the
ment to the

Wmfsﬂemdwmdammatmeabm&enﬁﬁedmaﬁerispmpedyﬂbdfm
District of the Los Angeles Superior Court

STANLEY MOSK
(Code Civ. Proc., § 392 et seq., and LASC Local Rule 2.0, subds. (), () and (d)).

TJod

courthouse in the

Dated: August 27.. 2009

{
Michael G.

OF ATTORNEYFILING PARTY)

acob, Esg.

PLEASE HAVE THE F

OWING ITEMS COMPLETED AND READY
PROPERLY COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE:

0 BE FILED IN ORDER TO

Original Complaint or Petition.
Civil Case Cover Sheet form CM-010.

Payment in full of the filing fee, unless fees have been waived.

& o @ N

under 18yeamofage.orlfmquiredby¢ourt

If filing @ Complaint, a completed Summons form for issuance by the Clerk,

Complete Addendum to Civil Case Cover Sheet form LACIV 109 (Rev 01/0), LASC Approved 03-04.

Signed order appointing the Guardian ad Litem, JC form FL-935, if the plairftiff or petitioner is a minor

7. Additional copies of documents to be conformed by the Clerk. Copies of thg cover sheet and this addendum

must be served along with the summons and complaint, or other initiating pie

ing in the case.

g
£/
3
1
{f
a
9
LACIV 108 (Rev. 01/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDU mf,ﬁ;:‘:;f

LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION
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27
28

b 2:09-cv-07193-MMM-JC Document 3 Filed 10/09/09

ge 36 of 36 Page ID #:72

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL
[ am a citizen of the United States and employed in Los Angeles County, California. Iam
over the age of eighteen years and not a party to the within-entitled action. My business address
is 555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor, Los Angeles, California 90071-2300. [ am readily
familiar with this firm’s practice for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing with
the United States Postal Service. On October 5, 2009, I placed with this firm at the above address
for deposit with the United States Postal Service a true and correct copy of the within

document(s):

NOTICE TO STATE COURT OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL
ACTION TO UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

in a sealed envelope, postage fully paid, addressed as follows:

Douglas N. Silverstein Attorney for Plaintiff
Michael G. Jacob

Kesluk & Silverstein

9255 Sunset Boulevard, Suite 411

Los Angeles, CA 90069

Alan Burton Newman Attorney for Plaintiff
4344 Promenade Way, Suite 104
Marina del Rey, CA 90292

Following ordinary business practices, the envelope was sealed and placed for collection
and mailing on this date, and would, in the ordinary course of business, be deposited with the

United States Postal Service on this date.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct.

Executed on October 3, 2009, at Los Angeles, California.

5 G Jennifer Gutierrezg
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